
 

 
City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2023-0210 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Bill Fritz, P.E., Director, Department of Public Services 

 

DATE:  May 8, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Orders No. SS-154-23, Streets along Auburn Road, Rochester to 

  Dequindre – Sections #25, 26, 35 & 36, TS-04-23, Auburn Rd – Barclay Cr, John R 

  Rd and Culbertson Ave – Sections #25, 26, 35 and 36 and YS-114-23, Streets 

  within Auburn Rd Subdivisions – Sections #25 and 36 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Request City Council approval for Traffic Control Orders SS-154-23, TS-04-23 and YS-114-23 to 

establish traffic control measures along Auburn Road from Barclay Circle to Dequindre. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered these Traffic Control Orders at their meeting on 

March 14, 2023.  The Board voted to approve the attached traffic control orders by unanimous vote 

and recommends that City Council also approve the attached orders until rescinded or superseded.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council approve Traffic Control Orders SS-154-23, TS-04-23 and YS-114-23. A draft resolution 

of approval is attached for reference. 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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